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Questions in Response to RFPs from DKV and IFactory

DKV

1. Conversion to Database:

a. This section needs quite a bit more detail as the type of database envisioned will drive many other decisions.  In particular we need to know exactly what kind of database is proposed:

· SQL-type relational database?

If so, what flavor (Microsoft, Oracle)

What platform?  Windows, Linux

· XML database/data-repository?

Issues of integration are crucial to evaluating the RFP, but there is not enough detail here.  

2. Content Management System:
a. There are a number of functions here that seem to be missing, including any editorial systems for processing content before posting to the web site.  Current procedures require manual processing and manual tagging in many cases.  This is a very inefficient process that a newly designed system should take into account.  The RFP is a little lacking in detail on the proposed tools to:

· Automate the collection of content from participating web sites (bots or spiders that can automate the screen-scraping or peeling of target web page content)

· RSS feed, where possible will still require processing that should be automated wherever possible

· HTML re-processing: taking incoming HTML content and automating (or providing better tools) for re-tagging into the CIAO format

· Processing of PDFs

3. Subscriber Authentication:

a. Referring URL needs to be able to handle dynamic URLs generated by library RPA systems.

4. Project Timeline and Budget

a. Information architecture hours and cost seem very low, and may be severely influenced by the choice of database (see above) and details on editorial and content management tools
b. Item 10 (Maintenance) shows a negative value of $71,500 annually for “in-kind contrib.” with no detail on what this means.  More detail needed.
IFactory

1. Production Parameters (p. 28): 

Need to include Firefox browser in this list

2. Task Chronology and Budget (pp. 37-38): 

a. Home page design and Primary Templates:  Art direction and branding should share already completed elements from other CUP products and reduce this price.  Has this been taken into account?

b. Deployment:  Many elements here would be the same as with other CUP products and should share existing code as much as possible to bring down this price, especially subscription management and content management systems.  Has this been accounted for here?
